EC-2 09
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM January 22, 2020
TO: Pat Davis, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor /TZ

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. Josiah M. Hooten to the Greater Albuquerque
Bicycling Advisory Committee

[ am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the Greater
Albuquerque Bicycling Advisory Committee in accordance with the City of Albuquerque
Ordinance 14-13-3-6.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM
Mr. Josiah M. Hooten April 1, 2022
432 Sierra Drive SE

Albuquerque, NM 87108-2719

Mr. Hooten is an avid cyclist, riding both the streets of Albuquerque and surrounding trails on a
near-daily basis. He's been riding around Albuquerque for 25 years and loves the city he calls
home. In addition to his aptitude on two wheels, he’s been writing software for over two decades.

A resident of Council District 6, Mr. Hooten will fill a vacancy on the Committee and serve as an
At-Large Representative. His first term will expire April 1, 2022.



The remaining members are:

Representing
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Ms. Roseyln (Rose) McCamey
Vacant
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Mr. Daniel J. Majewski

Mr. Richard Meadows

Vacant

Mr. Lanny Tonning
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer Date



